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Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

FW: M2017-036 Request for Extension TR2
1 message

Stephanie Fancher-English <stephanief@lrmconcrete.com> Tue, Mar 26, 2024 at 8:20 AM
To: "jared.ebert@state.co.us" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Good morning Jared,

 

I think Patrick said you are covering for him while he is out.

 

Regards,

 

Stephanie Fancher-English

Loveland Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc.

 

 

 

From: Stephanie Fancher-English
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 8:17 AM
To: Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Cc: Tim Gerken <tgerken@telesto-inc.com>; Walt Niccoli <wniccoli@telesto-inc.com>
Subject: M2017-036 Request for Extension TR2

 

Patrick,

 

Attached is request for another 30 day extension for the TR2 technical review.

I apologize for not getting this to you yesterday, it ended up being an avalanche of deadlines that I couldn’t get out from
under.  Enjoy your time off.

 

Regards,

 

Stephanie Fancher-English

Loveland Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc.

 

Office: 970.667.2680

Direct: 970.776.4513
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Cell:  970.663.9162
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f:iPl 
LOVELAND 
READY-MIX 
CONCRETE 

PO BOX299 
LOVELAND, CO 80539 
OFFICE 970.667.2680 
FAX 970.667.0092 

March 26, 2024 

Patrick Lennberg 
Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 

RE: Knox Pit M2017-036 
Preliminary Adequacy Review TR-2 
Request for Extension 

Dear Patrick, 

Regarding the above-referenced application for a Technical Revision to the Permit; 
Loveland Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc. respectfully requests an additional 30 day 
extension for adequacy review. We are requesting this extension to properly respond 
to all the adequacy review comments and to ensure that you have time to review and 
comment. 

If you have any questions regarding this request or require additional information, 
please advise. 

Thank you, 

cc: file 
Telesto Solutions Inc. 
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